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NYS Department of Corrections and
Community Supervision

Request for Proposal (RFP) 2012-05
Second Chance Act — Adult Offender Recidivism
Reduction Project

Questions and Answers

Q: If participants live too far away to be able to be able to receive Phase Il and Il services in
person, and the contractor refers them to receive services through other community based
organizations with which they have linkages, will the contractor be paid for any milestones these
participants achieve?

A: They will only be entitled to Phase | because they are not doing the Phase 2 and 3 work.

Q: The RFP states that we should provide “written agreements and documentation which
demonstrate and support formal linkages with any local Department of Social Services,
ACCES/VR and County Reentry Task Force and other ancillary community providers”
(Attachment C page 2). The catchment areas cover many counties and local jurisdictions. Do
you expect us to provide individual linkage letters for each agency in multiple counties? For
example, in Catchment Area |l, do we need to submit letters from the Syracuse, Rochester, and
Buffalo Departments of Social Services and the Onondaga, Monroe, and Erie Reentry Task
Forces?

A: Linkage letters should be diverse in subject matter and county.

Q: In the third catchment area; is Westchester County eligible for funding as it serves as an
adjacent county to the Bronx?

A: Westchester can apply however the organization must be able to provide employment
services and placement for NYC (Bronx, Queens, Brooklyn, Manhattan, and Staten Island) not
primarily Westchester.

Q: If awarded the contract, are vendors only allowed to service clients returning to their
catchment area?

A: Vendors must service clients in the catchment area discussed in the RFP.

Q: How many individuals does DOCCS anticipate will take part in the

program from each catchment area? If DOCCS cannot provide this information
will there be flexibility on negotiating the reimbursement rates outlined in

the RFP?

A: The reimbursement rate is indicated in the RFP. If the Vendors receive more referrals than
what was budgeted then vendor must reach out to their contract manager at least 60 days prior.




6) Q: If clients are referred to another provider or program for employment
services after phase [, are we still responsible for retention at that
point?

A No.

7) Q: Wil DOCCS share COMPAS data with providers for the aciuarial
employment assessment?

A: Compass Scores can be shared but the Compass score will not assist with job matching.

8) Q: The reimbursement schedule in the RFP states that individuals may not
be in Phase 1 for ail 45 days. How many individuals does DOCCS anticipate
not making the 45 days and under what conditions wilt this occur?

A: 95% of all participates will be in phase 1 for at least 45 days. The other 5% may be non
compliant with diversicn programming. During the inifial start of the program there will be some
offender/participants that will be already on the Diversion Unit that will be required to participate
until they complete the diversion program.

10} Q: What additional specifics couid you provide about program flow?

A: Employment track wili be incorporated within the existing program day. Vendor wilt be
required to have someone stationed in the facility for a minimum of 7 hours per day for 2 fo 3
days each week.

Q. Can we anticipate that the facilities will be at capacity?

A: Noitis not safe to anticipate that the facility will be at capacity at all times. As indicated during
the Bidders Conference there is no way to determine who is a potential parole violator.

Q; Will participants come in as individuals or in cohorts into the facilities?

A Individuals.

11) Q: If an individual leaves in Phase 1 before the 45 days are up, can hefshe still be enrolled in
Phase 2 and 37

A: No.

12} Q: The RFP as written does not give specific details around the number of individuals served in
each catchment area. This lack of information makes it difficult to project what reimbursement
can be expected from participating in this pilot and in turn what financial risk a provider might
have to take to enter into this grant. To wit, in order to provide the services, this organization
would hire a individual to be on site but would not have certainty around recouping these costs,
Could expenses such as this be billed as cost recoupment?

A: As stated in the RFP, this is a performance based contract and claims will be sclely based on
participant perfarmance with the exception of actual costs associated with testing for the foad
handlers license as well as costs associated with participant assistance up to 5%. Accordingly,
the cost of hiring an individual cannot be billed as a cost recoupment.




